

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION**Ocean Transportation Intermediary License Applicants**

Notice is hereby given that the following applicants have filed with the Federal Maritime Commission an application for license as a Non-Vessel-Operating Common Carrier and Ocean Freight Forwarder—Ocean Transportation Intermediary pursuant to section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984 as amended (46 U.S.C. app. 1718 and 46 CFR part 515).

Persons knowing of any reason why the following applicants should not receive a license are requested to contact the Office of Transportation Intermediaries, Federal Maritime Commission, Washington, DC 20573.

Non-Vessel-Operating Common Carrier Ocean Transportation Intermediary Applicant:

Breakbulk Transportation Incorporated, 1806 Plumbwood Way, Houston, TX 77058. Officers: Darron J. Clay, Vice President (Qualifying Individual), Magnolia L. Clay, President.

Ocean Freight Forwarder—Ocean Transportation Intermediary Applicant:

Forex Illinois, Inc., 858 Eagle Drive, Bensenville, IL 60106. Officers: Noel M. Carino, Secretary (Qualifying Individual), Arnold M. Carino, President.

Dated: December 23, 2004.

Bryant L. VanBrakle,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 04–28467 Filed 12–28–04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION**Ocean Transportation Intermediary License Revocations**

The Federal Maritime Commission hereby gives notice that the following Ocean Transportation Intermediary licenses have been revoked pursuant to section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984 (46 U.S.C. app. 1718) and the regulations of the Commission pertaining to the licensing of Ocean Transportation Intermediaries, effective on the corresponding date shown below:

License Number: 004508F.

Name: Express Lanes International, Inc.
Address: 401 Broadway, Suite 1208, New York, NY 10013.

Date Revoked: December 9, 2004.

Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.

License Number: 018059NF.

Name: G P R International, Inc.
Address: 8347 NW., 68th Street, Miami, FL 33166.

Date Revoked: December 15, 2004.

Reason: Failed to maintain valid bonds.

License Number: 000120F.

Name: Haras & Co., Inc.

Address: 495 Union Avenue, Middlesex, NJ 08846.

Date Revoked: December 10, 2004.

Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.

License Number: 017572F.

Name: Impex of Doral Logistics, Inc.
Address: 8436 NW., 72nd Street, Miami, FL 33166.

Date Revoked: December 16, 2004.

Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.

License Number: 003794F.

Name: Marina International Forwarding Inc.

Address: 3274 NW., 22nd Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309.

Date Revoked: December 9, 2004.

Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.

License Number: 017822F.

Name: Prince International Trading L.L.C.

Address: 9720 NW., 114 Way, #100, Miami, FL 33178.

Date Revoked: December 9, 2004.

Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.

License Number: 004443F.

Name: Scott Container Service, Inc.
Address: 700 Leigh Street, Detroit, MI 48209.

Date Revoked: December 9, 2004.

Reason: Failed to maintain a valid bond.

License Number: 012279NF.

Name: Frontrunner Worldwide, Inc.
Address: 5001 U.S. Highway 30 West, Fort Wayne, IN 46801–0988.

Date Revoked: October 8, 2004.

Reason: Surrendered license voluntarily.

Sandra L. Kusumoto,

Director, Bureau of Certification and Licensing.

[FR Doc. 04–28469 Filed 12–28–04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION**Ocean Transportation Intermediary License Reissuance**

Notice is hereby given that the following Ocean Transportation Intermediary license has been reissued by the Federal Maritime Commission pursuant to section 19 of the Shipping Act of 1984, as amended by the Ocean Shipping Reform Act of 1998 (46 U.S.C. app. 1718) and the regulations of the Commission pertaining to the licensing of Ocean Transportation Intermediaries, 46 CFR part 515.

License No.	Name/address	Date reissued
011170N	Sage Freight Systems Inc., dba Sage Container Lines 182–30 150th Road, Suite 108, Jamaica, NY 11413.	November 23, 2004.

Sandra L. Kusumoto,

Director, Bureau of Certification and Licensing.

[FR Doc. 04–28468 Filed 12–28–04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6730–01–P

FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION**Meeting; Sunshine Act**

December 21, 2004.

TIME AND DATE: 10 a.m., Thursday, January 6, 2005.

PLACE: The Richard V. Backley Hearing Room, 9th Floor, 601 New Jersey Avenue, NW., Washington, DC.

STATUS: Open.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED: The Commission will consider and act upon the following in open session:

Secretary of Labor v. Speed Mining, Inc., Docket Nos. WEVA 2004–187–R and WEVA 2004–195–R. (Issues include whether the judge erred in affirming two citations alleging violations of a modification of 30 CFR 75.1700 issued to Speed Mining, Inc. so that it could mine by and through oil and gas wells.)

Any person attending this meeting who requires special accessibility features and/or auxiliary aids, such as sign language interpreters, must inform the Commission in advance of those needs. Subject to 29 CFR 2706.150(a)(3) and 2706.160(d).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jean Ellen, (202) 434–9950/(202 708–9300 for TDD Relay/1–800–877–8339 for toll free.

Jean H. Ellen,

Chief Docket Clerk.

[FR Doc. 04–28650 Filed 12–27–04; 3:07 pm]

BILLING CODE 6735–01–M